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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "Frank M Penwell" <iwp@rockisland.com>

To: "John (Jack) R. Venrick™ <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>; <"Undisclosed-
Recipient:;"@smtpin04.b.hostedemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 09, 2010 5:33 PM

Subject: RE: WETLANDS CLASS-CAPR San Juan Oct. 30 & 31

Hi Jack,

We will video tape the meeting. We tape all of our presentations. We will be happy to offer it
to others for any size donation they want to make to the cause.
Take care,
Frank

From: John (Jack) R. Venrick [mailto:jacksranch@skynetbb.com]
Sent: Saturday, October 09, 2010 3:24 PM

To: "Undisclosed-Recipient:;"@smtpin04.b.hostedemail.com
Subject: WETLANDS CLASS-CAPR San Juan Oct. 30 & 31
Importance: High
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o= o %,,% Critical Areas Seminar
g Y Wetlands, Science & Laws
g 4 This class is designed for:

*Builders *Developers * Architects *Law Professionals
*Planners * Landscapers * Property Owners

San Jua® *ALL Interested Citizens
Sponsored by . :
CAPR San Juan Registration $15 per day or $25 for both days

(includes lunch)

OCTOBER 30 & 31 @ SAN JUAN GRANGE

Steve Neugebauer is a licensed hydrogeologist/engineering geologist
with over 25 years experience, and a Principal with SNR Company, a
consulting firm based in Duvall. He started SNR to correct all of the
“wrongs” not only in wetland areas but also by being objective and
bringing in more precise science.

Justin Park’s interest

in the law came from SEMINAR SCHEDULE
his involvement in
his family’s business Saturday October 30, 2010

- electrical contract-
ing. Justin repre-
sents clients on is-
sues that face busi-

+11:30 -12:00 - Lunch at Grange Hall
+12:00 4:10 - What you need to know
about legal issues of wetlands and other

nesses and individuals such as: critical areas
Construction, Real Estate and Gov-
emment Relations/Land Use. Sunday October 31, 2010

: «11:30 -12:00 - Lunch at Grange Hall
Paul Hirsch is an en- 12:00 - 4:10 - The Science of Wetlands

vironmental attorney
Soensad b the Staks and Other Critical Areas

of Washington. He is

also a geomorpholo- Make checks payable to CAPR SAN Juan
gist with an abiding PO Box 1866 ~ Friday Harbor, WA 98250
interest in land and Call: 378-7040 for information
water, and how these react to human
use and development. Knowledge is power

To: Property Rights Groups/Individuals especially Washington, Evergreen Freedom
Foundation, PLF, Groen-Stephens-Klinge, Mountain State Legal

This is a great idea and class if you can make it, also see flyer attached. We need
directions also.

Since the property rights movement is scattered all over the state of Washington and
this may benefit out of state folks as well, | would like to suggest the following.

Can someone(s) make a digital video/audio recording of this seminar to get this
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information in everyone's hands?

San Juan CAPR chapter could offer it for sale at a reasonable price to cover their costs
plus a contribution to the chapter. If any of you folks going to this event have a
camcorder, this would be the inexpensive way to go. Otherwise, if someone has
connections with a business doing recording work, that may work.

The big printing outlets like Kinkos, Office Depot, etc. and | am told, some of the large
chain drug stores have equipment to duplicate and label DVD's and CD's.

In addition, if the class is well received | would also like to suggest we bring these
speakers to each of the CAPR chapters throughout the state.

As Frank says below "KNOWLEDGE IS POWER. All of Jefferson's worse fears, as well
as all the anti-Federalists, have more than come true. It's time we take back this
power.

We desparately need more "tools", i.e. weapons to fight back.
Jack Venrick

Enumclaw, Washington
www.freedomforallseasons.org

----- Original Message -----

From: "Frank M Penwell" <iwp@rockisland.com>

To: <Jacksranch@skynetbb.com>; <farrer98072@yahoo.com>;
<dramsey@yvircotystudieos.com>

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 8:23 PM

Subject: FW: Emailing: WETLANDS CLASS-CAPR San Juan

Hi John, Wayne & Dough,

Please add me to your email lists.
Thanks,

Frank

Knowledge is power. Come and join us on October 30th & 31st, 2010 for a
seminar on wetland science and related laws. (Please look at the attached
flyer).

Save yourself a lot of grief and money by being informed. This will also
help in monitoring and encouraging the proper language in legislated
regulations.

Did you know:

Because most wetland scientists do not understand wetland hydrology,
what anaerobic means, or what reducing means and they do not understand the
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